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In Reply Refer To:
2800 (HQ-330)

Memorandum
To: (Names Receiving Official)
Division Chief, Fluid Minerals Division

From: (Names Requesting Official)
Deputy State Director, BLM (Name of State Office)

Subject: Inflation Reduction Act Compliance Determination Request

The Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) intends to issue a right-of-way (ROW)
[GRANT/LEASE] under [SERIAL NUMBER] to [PROPONENT NAME] to construct, operate,
maintain, and decommission the [PROJECT NAME] project, a [PROJECT MEGAWATTS]
[SOLAR/WIND] energy generation project, on [PROJECT ACRES] of BLM-administered land
within the NAME OF LEASING AREA OR VARIANCE LANDS].

The [BLM FIELD OFFICE] expects to be ready to issue the right-of-way within the last week of
[QUARTER]. The authorized officer requests HQ Division of Fluid Minerals be prepared to
evaluate the national situation to make a determination on whether the BLM has met the conditions
set in Section 50265 to issue a right-of-way for solar or wind energy development pursuant to IM-
2023-006 Implementation of Section 50265 in the Inflation Reduction Act for Expressions of
Interest for Oil and Gas Lease Sales.
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